
MEMORANDUM   U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20472 

 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     17 November 2008 
FOR:  Rory Rehbeck, Chair 
   Search Working Group 
 
FROM:  Canine Sub-Group 
 
 
SUBJECT: Canine Sub-Group Telecon Minutes 
 
Please find the attendance and agenda items addressed on the Canine Sub-Group  
17 November 2008 conference call: 
 

MEETING DATE(s) 29 October 2008                                   Call # 123 
MEMBERSHIP / ATTENDANCE 

 
Member Y/N Guest Y/N 

Teresa MacPherson, Chair Y Rory Rehbeck (SWG) N 
Darren Bobrosky Y Jennifer Massey (scribe) N 
Susann Brown N   
John Dean N   
Mike Marks N   
Debra Tosch Y   
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Canine Sub-Group 
29 October 2008 

AGENDA ITEMS/DISCUSSION 

1) Minutes 29 October 2008 Telecon #122 

2) Discussion of additional items on agenda for April meeting 

3) Next Call 

 

PROPOSED ACTIONS 

1) Minutes 29 October 2008 Telecon #122 
• Approved (some votes via email) 

2) Discussion of additional items on agenda for April meeting 
• SOPs as to Evaluator payment and process 
• If handler is directed to return to start by evaluator, how do we ensure the dog doesn’t 

bark before the handler is back to start and out of sight 
o Discussed starting the 3 barks over when the handler gets back to start, ensuring 

the dog’s ability to find out of sight and to enable the handler to pinpoint. 

3) Next Call 
• TBD 

 
 
 
 

CONFERENCE CALL(s) 

CSG Call:   TBD 

 


